
From:  Karen Giles [karen.giles@meritain.com] 
Sent:  Monday, August 22, 2011 3:09 PM 
Subject:  LabCard announces 2 additional collection sites ! 
Attachments:  Effingham IL collection site announcement 8‐12‐11.pdf; Harrisburg, IL  

collection site announcement 8‐19‐11.pdf 
 

 

This email is being sent to all of the Superintendents, Board of Managers 
Members and Bookkeepers we have on file for the Egyptian Trust. If you 
received this email in error please forward to the appropriate party and contact 
Krista Breakfield at the Metro East Service Office of Meritain Health to update 
the contact information. 
 
Dear Participating Employer Group ~ 
 
Please see the attached announcements where LabCard has entered into 
agreement with two providers as LabCard collection sites. One of the sites is in 
Effingham, the other in Harrisburg. Please share this information with your 
employees covered by one of the Egyptian Trust Health Plans. 
 
Meritain continues to work with LabCard to attempt expansion of the LabCard 
collection sites in the areas that are currently limited. 
 
For those members who may not have access to a LabCard contracted facility, 
LabCard is happy to reach out to your physician's to see if they have the ability 
to provide a specimen collection in their office and to work with them to send 
those specimens to Quest Diagnostics for their Lab Card patients. If you would 
like LabCard to contact these physicians, you must provide the following 
information and email that information to MetroMeritain@meritain.com. 
 

Name of Physician 
Name of Practice 
Address of Practice 
Phone number of Practice 

 
You may check the website at www.labcard.com periodically to find 
LabCard providers available to you in your area. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Karen L. Giles 
V.P. Client Relations 
 
Meritain Health 
13 Executive Drive, Suite 19 
Fairview Heights, IL 62208 
 
Toll Free: 866-588-2431, opt. 3, ext. 6104 
Fax: 888-525-2799 
karen.giles@meritain.com 

Register at www.mymeritain.com to view your claims and enrollment information and 
much more! 

 




